
1 

Meeting Information: 
• Board meetings are open to the public at the location shown above.

• Members of the public may use the information below to join the webinar:

• https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89876116122?pwd=cVc3K2cxZVRlcmpVaXAwblVicGNFUT09

• Webinar ID: 898 7611 6122

• Passcode: 930669

• Meeting also livestreamed on YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/@citiesassoc

• More information on public comment and accessibility is given at the end of the agenda.

REGULAR MEETING 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Los Altos Community Center 
Sequoia Room 

97 Hillview Avenue 
Los Altos, CA 94022 

APRIL 26, 2024 
2:00 PM 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 1 of 76



 2 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER – (Fligor) 
 
ROLL CALL (Sirkay) 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC ON NONAGENDIZED ITEMS 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Executive Committee on any matter not 
on the agenda. State law prohibits the Executive Committee from discussing and/or acting on nonagendized 
items. 
 
AGENDA 
 

1. Consent Agenda (Fligor) 

a. Approve Minutes from Executive Committee Meeting on March 22, 2024 

2. President Update (Fligor) 

3. Joint Powers Agency Formation Update: Discussion and Possible Action (Shen & Quinn) 

a. Bylaws 

4. June 13 Cities Association Member Event Update: Discussion and Possible Action (Fligor) 

5. Identify Potential Speakers for 2024: Discussion and Possible Action (Sirkay) 

6. Review May 9, 2024 Meeting Agendas: Discussion and Possible Action (All) 

a. Legislative Action Committee 

b. Board of Directors 

7. Future Meeting Topics: Discussion and Possible Action (All) 

8. Santa Clara County City Managers Association Update (Engeland) 

9. Executive Director Update (Sirkay)  

 
ADJOURN (Fligor) 
 
 
  

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 2 of 76



 3 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Members of the public wishing to comment on an item on the agenda may do so in the following ways:  
 
1. Email comments to shali@citiesassociation.org 

§ Emails will be forwarded to the Executive Board of Directors. 
§ IMPORTANT: identify the Agenda Item number in the subject line of your email. 
§ Emails must be received at least 72 hours before meeting start day/time to be entered into the record 

for the meeting.  
 

2. Provide oral public comments in-person during the meeting 
 

3. Provide oral public comments virtually during the meeting 
§ When the Chair announces the item on which you wish to speak, click the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. 

Speakers will be notified shortly before they are called to speak.   
§ When called to speak, please limit your comments to the time allotted (up to 3 minutes, at the discretion 

of the Chair).   
§ Phone participants:  

*6 - Toggle mute/unmute  
*9 - Raise hand 

 

ACCESSIBILITY 

We strive for our meetings and materials to be accessible to all members of the public, and welcome feedback 
and requests for accommodations. Please submit requests for accommodations to shali@citiesassociation.org 
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to allow us to best meet your request.  

 
 
 
 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 3 of 76

mailto:shali@citiesassociation.org


 

 1 

 
 
 

AGENDA IN BLACK//MINUTES IN RED 
 
Meeting Information:  

• Board meetings are open to the public at the location shown above. 

• Members of the public may use the information below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89876116122?pwd=cVc3K2cxZVRlcmpVaXAwblVicGNFUT09 

Webinar ID: 898 7611 6122 

Passcode: 930669 

• Meeting also livestreamed on YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/@citiesassoc 

• More information on public comment and accessibility is given at the end of the agenda. 

 
  

REGULAR MEETING 
Executive Committee 

 
Los Altos Community Center 

Sequoia Room 
97 Hillview Avenue 
Los Altos, CA 94022 

 
MARCH 22, 2024 

2:00 PM 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 4 of 76



 

 2 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER – (Fligor) 
Meeting called to order at 2:03 PM 
 
ROLL CALL (Sirkay) 
Executive Committee Members in Attendance: (4/5): 

• Neysa Fligor, President 
• Larry Klein, First Vice President 
• Tina Walia, Second Vice President 
• Hung Wei, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
Executive Committee Members Absent: (1) 

• Margaret Abe-Koga, Immediate Past President 
 
CASCC Staff Present (1): 

• Shali Sirkay, Executive Director 
 
Members of the Public in Attendance (2): 

• Gabe Engeland, City Manager, Los Altos 
• Andrew Shen, CASCC Co-Legal Counsel 

 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC ON NONAGENDIZED ITEMS 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda. 
State law prohibits the Board from discussing and/or acting on nonagendized items. 
 
AGENDA 
 

1. Consent Agenda (Fligor) 

a. Approve Minutes from Executive Committee Meeting on February 23, 2024 

Motion to approve consent agenda by Walia 

Second by Klein 

AYES: 4 

NAYS: 0 

ABSTENTIONS: 0 

ABSENT: 1 (Abe-Koga) 

Motion passes 4-0-0-1 

 

2. President Update (Fligor) 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 5 of 76



 

 3 

3. Joint Powers Agency Formation Update: Discussion and Possible Action (Shen) 

a. Conflict of Interest Code 

4. Identify Potential Speakers for 2024: Discussion and Possible Action (Sirkay) 

a. VTA Presentation 

b. Dir. Jim Beall Request to Present on Model Water Efficient New Development Ordinance 

(MWENDO) on behalf of Valley Water 

5. Refresh and/or Update Cities Association Website: Discussion and Possible Action (Fligor) 

6. Ideas for June 13 Cities Association Member Event: Discussion and Possible Action (Fligor) 

7. Review April 11, 2024 Meeting Agendas: Discussion and Possible Action (All) 

a. Legislative Action Committee 

b. Board of Directors 

8. Future Meeting Topics: Discussion and Possible Action (All) 

9. Santa Clara County City Managers Association Update (Engeland) 

10. Executive Director Update (Sirkay)  

 
ADJOURN (Fligor) 
Meeting adjourned at 3:25 PM 

 
Respectfully submitted on April 26, 2024 by 

 
Vaishali Sirkay 
Executive Director 
Cities Association of Santa Clara County 
 
 
  

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 6 of 76



 

 4 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Members of the public wishing to comment on an item on the agenda may do so in the following ways:  
 
1. Email comments to shali@citiesassociation.org 

§ Emails will be forwarded to the Executive Board of Directors. 
§ IMPORTANT: identify the Agenda Item number in the subject line of your email. 
§ Emails must be received at least 72 hours before meeting start day/time to be entered into the record 

for the meeting.  
 

2. Provide oral public comments in-person during the meeting 
 

3. Provide oral public comments virtually during the meeting 
§ When the Chair announces the item on which you wish to speak, click the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. 

Speakers will be notified shortly before they are called to speak.   
§ When called to speak, please limit your comments to the time allotted (up to 3 minutes, at the discretion 

of the Chair).   
§ Phone participants:  

*6 - Toggle mute/unmute  
*9 - Raise hand 

 

ACCESSIBILITY 

We strive for our meetings and materials to be accessible to all members of the public, and welcome feedback 
and requests for accommodations. Please submit requests for accommodations to shali@citiesassociation.org 
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to allow us to best meet your request.  

 
 
 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 7 of 76

mailto:shali@citiesassociation.org


Memorandum 
 

 
 
 

To: Honorable Members, Executive Committee  
Shali Sirkay, Executive Director 
Cities Association of Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency 

From: Jannie Quinn and Andrew Shen, Co-General Counsel 

Date: April 19, 2024 

Re: Bylaws – Process, Requested Changes, and Recommendations 

 

BACKGROUND – PROCESS:  
As you may recall, at its February 8th meeting, the Board of Directors (“Board”) voted to 
designate the Executive Committee as the Bylaws Review Subcommittee. 
 
Subsequently, at its February 23, 2024 meeting, the Executive Committee adopted the 
following process and timeline to solicit feedback on proposed Bylaws for the Cities 
Association: 
 

• February 29, 2024: the Executive Committee circulated copies of the former 
unincorporated Cities Association’s bylaws (with minor comments and edits), as the 
starting point for the development of new bylaws, to Board members for comment and 
recommendations. A copy of the former unincorporated association’s bylaws, as 
circulated on February 29, is included as Attachment 1. 

• By April 12, 2024: member cities provided their comments and feedback on the 
proposed bylaws. 

• April 19, 2024: the Executive Committee will begin its review of the feedback provided 
by the Cities Association member cities. 

• April 26, 2024: the Executive Committee will hold its regular meeting to discuss the 
feedback and develop draft bylaws for the Cities Association Joint Powers Agency. 

• April 30, 2024: the Executive Committee will distribute the proposed draft Bylaws and 
its recommendations to the Board. 

• May 9, 2024: the Board will review the proposed Bylaws and consider final approval. 
 
The Executive Committee adopted the above timeline to allow each of the member agencies 
sufficient time to review and provide their respective input. In addition, the Executive 
Committee adopted this approach in anticipation that each member agency’s review process 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 8 of 76



may be different, and some may involve review from its City Manager, City Attorney and/or City 
Councils. 
 
To further the process outlined above, Executive Director Shali Sirkay sent reminders of this 
timeline on March 21 and April 10, 2024. Executive Director Sirkay also made separate efforts 
to solicit comments from member agencies’ city managers.  
 
BACKGROUND – JOINT POWERS AGREEEMENT: 
 
Article 26 of the Cities Association’s Joint Powers Agreement (“Agreement”) states: 
 

The Board shall adopt Bylaws consistent with this Agreement which shall provide for the 
administration and management of the Agency. The provisions of the Bylaws, as 
modified from time to time, shall establish the operating procedures and standards for 
the Agency. 

 
The foregoing provision confirms that the Bylaws must be consistent with the Agreement itself. 
Thus, for example, the Bylaws cannot expand the Cities Association’s powers (see Articles 6-7 of 
the Agreement) or change the composition of the Board or the Executive Committee (see 
Articles 8 and 11). But the Bylaws can specify the organization’s procedures and standards, 
within the framework of the Agreement. 
 
Article 26 also specifies that the Cities Association’s Board will adopt Bylaws for the 
organization. Notably, the unincorporated association’s bylaws provided that they would 
become effective upon the affirmative vote of the legislative bodies of two-thirds of the cities in 
Santa Clara County. But under Article 26 of the Agreement, city council approval is no longer 
required. However, as noted above, the current process was adopted to provide a sufficient 
opportunity for city council input as member agencies find it appropriate. 
 
A copy of the Agreement is included as Attachment 2. 
 
BYLAWS – COMMENTS AND FEEDBACK: 
 
As of April 19, we have been informed of comments and feedback from the following member 
agencies on the proposed Bylaws: 
 

1. Los Altos 
2. Los Altos Hills 
3. Morgan Hill 
4. Mountain View 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 9 of 76



5. Palo Alto 
6. Santa Clara 
7. Sunnyvale 

 
Their comments – except those from Mountain View and Palo Alto – are included as 
Attachments 3-6.1 Below is a brief summary of their feedback. 
 
1.  Los Altos 
 
Los Altos requested the following changes. 
 

• In Article 5 of the Bylaws (regarding meetings), confirm that a “majority vote” requires a 
vote from a majority of the Board’s membership, rather than a majority of those Board 
members present at a given meeting. 

• In Article 7 of the Bylaws (regarding finances), clarify that the Cities Association’s Fiscal 
Year runs from July 1 through June 30 and revise so that the Board must adopt its 
budget by April instead of June. 

 
2. Los Altos Hills (Attachment 3) 
 
Los Altos Hills provided the following comments. 
 

• With respect to Bylaws Article II (regarding membership), there was a suggestion to 
include further discussion of Associate Members and their potential membership fees. 
The Agreement defines “Associate Member” to be any “non-city local agency, located 
within jurisdictional authority of the County of Santa Clara.” Article 32 of the Agreement 
goes on to specify that the Bylaws may provide for an Associate Membership fee. 

• Regarding Bylaws Article VII, Section 2 (regarding dues), there was a request to include 
the Cities Association’s methodology for calculating member dues. 

 
 

1 During the JPA approval process, we received additional comments from Campbell and Monte Sereno, 
but they did not reiterate these suggestions when we solicited specific feedback on the Bylaws. 
Campbell previously asked about potential guidelines that would apply if the Cities Association and one 
of its members were simultaneously pursuing the same grant funding. And Monte Sereno asked about 
setting aside a seat on the Executive Committee for a representative from a smaller jurisdiction. 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 10 of 76



3. Morgan Hill (Attachment 4)

Morgan Hill made several recommendations: 

• clarify that the City Managers’ Association operates as “advisors” rather than as an
advisory committee to the Cities Association (see Bylaws Article VI, Section 2);

• clarify the Legislative Action Committee’s role in organizing emergency responses to
urgent issues (see Bylaws, Article VI, Section 1.b); and

• confirm that the Bylaws are effective upon approval of the Board itself, rather than
upon approval of the legislative bodies of the member agencies (see Bylaws, Article VIII,
Section 2).

4. Mountain View

At the time of its approval of the Agreement, the Mountain View City Council recommended 
that the Bylaws specify how the Cities Association’s positions on proposed legislation are 
communicated, including the following alternatives: 

• When the Cities Association takes a position on proposed legislation, it could clarify
which member cities support the proposed legislation, which oppose the legislation, and
which are not taking a position on the proposed legislation.  If a letter is sent from the
Cities Association, the letter could include this specific information.

• Alternatively, letters regarding proposed legislation could be sent by groups of cities
rather than from the Cities Association, either for or against.

The Bylaws currently address the Legislative Action Committee in Article VI, Section 1.b. 

5. Palo Alto

In its October 23, 2023 motion approving the Agreement, the Palo Alto City Council included 
the following two requests with respect to the prospective Bylaws: 

• whether to require a supermajority vote to take positions on legislation (see Bylaws,
Article VI, Section 1.b), and

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 11 of 76



• whether to establish a permanent working committee of staff from member agencies to 
advise the Board (see Bylaws Article VI, Section 2, regarding the City Manager’s 
Association’s participation). 

 
6. Santa Clara (Attachment 5) 
 
Santa Clara provided an extensive – and helpful – set of edits to the proposed bylaws. These 
edits generally suggest improvements to the existing language, additional cross-references, and 
the removal of certain provisions that are already addressed in the Joint Powers Agreement 
itself. For example, Bylaws Article I, Sections 3-4 (regarding purposes and powers) may not be 
needed because these topics are addressed in the Agreement. 

More substantive comments address: 

• Significant Programs. Article 15 of the Agreement addresses “Significant Programs” – 
programs requiring $10,000 or more in annual expenditures that require two-thirds 
Board approval to be initiated. The request is to reconcile provisions that require 
majority approval of the budget and two-thirds approval of significant programs; for 
example, does the two-thirds approval requirement apply to significant programs 
included in the initial budget, or only to significant programs added later on, in 
subsequent budget amendments? The Bylaws do not currently address significant 
programs, but they do discuss the budget process in Article VII, Section 1. 

• City Selection Committee. One comment highlights the requirements of Government 
Code Section 50275, which governs city selection committees. Section 50275 requires 
these committees to adopt rules governing their meetings and the selection of city 
representatives. Section 50275 goes on to specify that the rules shall include: “the term 
of office of the chairman and vice chairman of the city selection committee, such term 
to be not less than one year nor more than four years, the time and place of the 
committee’s regular meetings, a procedure for nominating and selecting city 
representatives, and the manner in which voting by the city selection committee shall 
be conducted.” The draft Bylaws do not currently address all of these procedures. 

7. Sunnyvale (Attachment 6) 

Sunnyvale submitted comments, consistent with Santa Clara’s, asking that the Bylaws avoid 
provisions that address issues already subject to the Agreement, in order to avoid confusion 
and inadvertent conflicts. For example, Article III of the Bylaws addresses alternates even 
though the Agreement also addresses alternates in Section 8.1. 

 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 12 of 76



ATTACHMENT 1

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 13 of 76



DRAFT 
BYLAWS 

  
CITIES ASSOCIATION OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY JOINT POWERS AGENCY 

 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

NAME, PURPOSE AND POWERS 
 

Section 1. Name. The name of this joint powers authority shall be the Cities 
Association of Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency, hereinafter referred to as the 
“Agency”. 

 
Section 2. Principal Place of Business. The principal place of business of this Agency 

shall be such place within the County of Santa Clara as may be designated from time to time 
by the Board of Directors; and if none has been so designated, such place of business shall be 
the City Hall of the City of which the Agency President is a member of the legislative body. 

 
Section 3. Purpose. The purposes and functions of this Agency shall be as follows: 

 
a. To review, study, develop consensus positions, and recommend on issues of 

interest to Santa Clara County cities; 
 
b. Focus on local and regional matters that are important to the future of Santa 

Clara County cities;  
 

c. To develop a common agenda for Santa Clara County cities; 
 

d. To serve as a unified voice for Santa Clara County cities in relationship to other 
agencies, organizations, and levels of government, including the Peninsula 
Division of the League of California Cities; 

 
e. To serve as the City Selection Committee pursuant to Government Code section 

50270 et seq. and make appointments to regional and local bodies as provided by 
law; 

 
f. To assist in development of state-wide legislative policy through the structure of 

the League of California Cities; 
 
g. To serve as a source of education, information and networking for officials from 

all cities in Santa Clara County; 
 
h. To provide a forum for non-city individuals, groups and organizations and the 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 14 of 76

Jannie Quinn
This item is highlighted because it is not included in the joint powers agreement. All of the other provisions in this purpose section are itemized in the agreement. Consider whether to retain.



private sector to address items of interest to Santa Clara County cities. 
 
 

i. To  reduce duplication of  effort by sharing information  and provide a unified 
voice and strong advocacy on legislation and other important issues that affect its 
Members; 
 

j. To  strengthen  the Members’ and Agency’s standing at the regional . state and 
federal level;  

 
k. To strive to respect local control, provide regional perspective, and make a 

difference to elevate the quality of life throughout the County; 
 
 
l. To  provide a forum for discussion and study of problems common to the Members 

and to assist in the development and implementation  of solutions to such 
problems; 

 
m. To provide a method for the Members to collaborate and jointly develop policies  

that benefit the region; and  
 
n. To collaborate in such a way that is efficient, saves the jurisdictions the expense of 

individual effort, and creates positive outcomes 
 
 

Section 4.  Powers. The Agency may exercise any lawful power in the furtherance of its 
purposes as set forth in the joint powers agreement and as determined by the Board of Directors 
except that it may not incur any liability binding upon its members nor levy any assessment 
against its members other than the dues established under Article VII of these Bylaws. 
 

ARTICLE II 

MEMBERSHIP 

Section 1. Membership. Each City in Santa Clara County that has approved and 
executed the joint powers agreement establishing the Agency, and which has paid in full the 
Section dues required under Article VII of these Bylaws, shall be a member of the Agency. 

Section 2. Suspension. Any City which is delinquent in payment of its dues shall be 
automatically suspended from membership sixty (60) days after the date on which payment is 
due if the full payment has not been received, and it shall be the duty of the 
Secretary/Treasurer to promptly notify the City of its delinquency. A suspended member City 
shall not be permitted to participate in any Agency proceedings, other than City Selection 
Committee meetings. A suspended member City shall be restored to full membership upon its 
payment of the total dues assessment then due and payable in accordance with Article VII, 
Section 2. 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 15 of 76



 

ARTICLE III 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Selection and Tenure. The Board of Directors of this Agency shall be 
composed of a representative from each member city, selected by and from the legislative 
body thereof. Each Board member shall hold office at the pleasure of his or her City's 
legislative body, and selection shall be made in such manner as the respective legislative 
bodies of member Cities may themselves determine. 

Section 2. Alternates. The legislative body of a member City may, in its discretion, 
select from among its members an alternate to represent that City on the Board of Directors 
and vote in the absence of the member from that City. 

 
Section 3. Notice of Appointment. The legislative body of each member City shall, 

immediately upon the selection of one of its members as a member of Board of Directors, or as 
alternate, advise the Agency Secretary/Treasurer of such appointment. 

 
Section 4. Ex Officio Members. The Santa Clara County Cities Managers’ 

Association, an advisory committee to the Agency according to the provisions of Article VI, 
Section 2, and the Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors, may each appoint one of its 
members to serve as an ex officio member of the Board of Directors. The ex officio member 
may participate in deliberations but shall not participate in voting or in any of the privileges of 
membership, and shall not be counted for the purpose of determining whether a quorum of the 
Board is present. 

 
Section 5. Compensation. No member of the Board of Directors, including officers, 

shall receive any compensation from the Agency for his or her services as a member of the 
Board. No member of the Board, including officers, shall be entitled to reimbursement from 
the Agency for expenses incurred on Agency business unless such reimbursement shall be 
authorized in advance by the Board of Directors, or unless such reimbursement is authorized 
and distributed by the member’s respective city. 

 
 

Section 6. Duties. It is the responsibility of the members of the Board to report to and 
solicit comments from their fellow City Council members on major issues and to keep their City 
Councils informed on the business of the Agency. 

 
ARTICLE IV 

OFFICERS 

Section 1. Officers Designated. The following officers of this Agency shall be elected 
by the Board of Directors: President, First Vice President, Second Vice-President and 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 16 of 76

Jannie Quinn
Interested in feedback on this provision. Does calling the independent City Manager’s Association an “advisory committee” create any unintended obligations (i.e. standing committee that would be subject Brown Act)? Could be reframed to be advisors, if there are any concerns.



Secretary/Treasurer. Officers shall be selected from the Board of Directors. 
 

Section 2. Term of Office. 
 

a. The regular term of office for all officers shall commence upon election and shall 
be for a period of one (1) year. No person shall hold the same office for more 
than two (2) consecutive full terms. 
 

 
b. Election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors 

and annually thereafter at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors in 
November. 

 
c. In the event a vacancy occurs during any officer's term of office, the Board of 

Directors shall determine whether to fill the unexpired portion of the term. If 
such a determination is made, the then presiding officer shall appoint a 
nominating committee consisting of three (3) Board members which shall present 
its recommendations for filling the vacancy to the Board of Directors at the 
earliest practicable time and in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Article V, Section 2. A person who is appointed to fill the unexpired portion of 
the term is not rendered ineligible to hold the same office in accordance with the 
provisions of Article IV, Section 2(a). 

 
Section 3. Duties. 

 
a. President. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at the meetings of the 

Board of Directors and to perform such other duties as ordinarily pertains to the 
office of President of like types of organizations. 

 
b. Vice Presidents. It shall be the duty of the First and Second Vice-Presidents, in 

that order, to act in the place and stead of the President during the President's 
absence or inability to act. 

 
c. Secretary/Treasurer. The Secretary/Treasurer shall review all financial accounts 

and records to determine that they are in accordance with these Bylaws 
and the directions of the Board of Directors. The Secretary/Treasurer shall see 
that minutes of all Board and Committee meetings are recorded, notice of 
meetings of the Board are posted, and that all receipts and disbursal of funds by 
the Agency are done in accordance with these Bylaws and the direction of the 
Board of Directors. The day-to-day operation of the office of Secretary/Treasurer 
may be delegated to an Executive Director for the Agency, which position shall 
be nonvoting. 

 
Section 4. Executive Director. The Board of Directors may contract with an 

independent consultant to serve as  Executive Director until he or she resigns or is removed by 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 17 of 76



the Board of Directors pursuant to the terms of a written agreement for professional services. 
The Executive Director shall have such duties as may be determined by the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 5. General Counsel. The Board of Directors may contract with an independent 

consultant to serve as General Counsel until he or she resigns or is removed by the Board of 
Directors pursuant to the terms of a written agreement for professional services. The General 
Counsel shall have such duties as may be determined by the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 6. Nominating Committee. A nominating committee consisting of three (3) 

Board members shall be appointed by the President no later than two (2) meetings before the 
meeting at which officers for the following year will be elected. At the meeting immediately 
preceding the meeting for the election of officers, this committee shall present its nominations 
for officers for the following year. Additional nominations may be made from the floor at the 
meeting where the election is to be conducted, providing the consent of the nominee has been 
secured. 

 

ARTICLE V 

MEETINGS 

Section 1. Schedule and Locations. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall 
be held, at a minimum, every other month at a time and location determined by the Board of 
Directors. The Board of Directors shall schedule periodic meetings of the general 
membership, to include all members of legislative bodies of member Cities. 

Section 2. Notice and Meetings. The Agency is a legislative body for purposes of the 
Brown Act (Govt. Code 54950 et seq).  Notice of the time and place of all regular meetings 
shall be given in writing by the Secretary/Treasurer or a designee to all members of the Board 
at least three (3) days prior to the meeting. Such notices may be sent by electronic mail. 
Notice of special meetings shall be given by the Secretary/Treasurer or a designee to all Board 
members at least one (1) day in advance and in the manner required by the Brown Act. The 
Secretary/Treasurer or designee shall be responsible for preparing and posting agendas of 
regular Board meetings at least 72 hours prior to the meeting and in compliance with the 
Brown Act. 

 
Section 3. Quorum.  A majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall 

constitute a quorum to do business at any such regular or special meeting. 
 

Section 4. Voting. The affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board of 
Directors present shall be necessary for the Board of Directors to take action. Each member of 
the Agency shall have one vote. 

 
Section 5. Rules of Order. Subject to the provisions of these By-Laws, the meetings 

of the Board of Directors shall be governed by Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised. 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 18 of 76

Jannie Quinn
Secretary/Treasurer can delegate duties. Practically speaking the Executive Director will give notice of all meetings na post agendas. Consider whether to change references to Executive Director.

Jannie Quinn
Do you want to discuss different voting requirements for any specific issues? 

Andrew Shen
Consider a reference to Rosenburg’s Rules of Order.



ARTICLE VI 

COMMITTEES 

Section 1.  Standing Committees. 
a. Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall act to accomplish, 

administer and facilitate the goals and the purposes of the Agency at the 
direction of the Board of Directors. The Executive Committee shall consist of 
the officers of this Agency; the Immediate Past President, if still a Agency 
member; the Chair of the Legislative Action Committee; and a Director at Large 
who may be appointed if the Immediate Past President is no longer an Agency 
member.  The Director at Large shall be an Agency member appointed by the 
President upon approval of the Board. The Vice Chair of the Legislative Action 
Committee shall be appointed to serve on the Executive Committee in the 
absence of the Chair of the Legislative Action Committee. 

 
b. Legislative Action Committee. There shall be a Legislative Action Committee 

of this Agency. The membership of the Legislative Action Committee shall 
consist of one representative from each member City. The representative shall be 
a City Council Member or the Mayor. Each City shall also appoint an alternate 
to serve on the Committee in the absence of the designated representative. The 
alternate may be a City Council Member or the Mayor. Each City, represented 
by either the representative or the alternate, shall have one vote. The purpose of 
the Legislative Action Committee is threefold. First, the Committee would 
enable the Agency to advocate on issues of interest to Santa Clara County cities 
in an organized, effective manner. Second, the Committee would provide basic 
legislative information to cities with little or no legislative staff. Third, the 
Committee would organize emergency responses to urgent issues. INSERT 
VOTING HERE 

 
 
 
c. City Selection Committee. The City Selection Committee shall be a Standing 

Committee of this Agency and shall have the membership and purposes set forth 
in Government Code sections 50270-50279.4 and which shall be governed by 
the requirements of such sections. The membership of the City Selection 
Committee shall consist of the Mayor of each Member city. When the Mayor is 
unable to attend a meeting of the City Selection Committee, the Mayor shall 
designate another member of the city’s legislative body to attend and vote at the 
meeting as the Mayor’s representative. Each City in the County, shall be able to 
participate in the City Selection Committee, whether or not any such City is a 
member of the Agency. The majority vote for the City Selection Committee (8) 
is required to appoint representatives to boards, commissions, or agencies. 

 
Section 2. Liaison Committee. 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 19 of 76



 
a. Santa Clara County/City Managers’ Association. The Santa Clara County 

City/County Managers’ Association shall serve as an advisory committee to the 
Agency. The Santa Clara County/City Managers’ Association may choose an ex 
officio representative to the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 3. Other Committees Authorized. 

 
a. A nominating committee will be appointed as required and in accordance with 

the provisions of Article IV. 
b. The President, with the consent and approval of the Board of Directors, may 

appoint such committees as may be necessary from time to time, and designate 
the chair and the purpose of each such committee. Any elected official of any 
member City shall be eligible to serve upon any such committee. 

 
Section 4. Quorum. The quorum for each committee except the City Selection 

Committee shall be determined by the Board at such time as the committee is created. A 
quorum for the City Selection Committee shall be eight (8) members. Whenever a quorum is 
not present, the meeting shall be adjourned or postponed to a subsequent time and place as 
determined by the Chair. 

 
ARTICLE VII 

FINANCES 

Section 1. Budget. On or before April 15 of each calendar year, the Board of Directors 
shall approve a preliminary budget for the Agency for the fiscal year commencing with July 1 of 
the same calendar year. The Board of Directors shall adopt a final budget no later than June 15 
of each year. A copy of the preliminary budget when approved and a copy of the final budget 
when adopted shall be transmitted to each Member City. 

Section 2. Dues. Each Member City shall pay to this Agency annual dues in 
accordance with a dues schedule adopted by the Board of Directors on or before June 1 of each 
year. Dues shall be for the fiscal year commencing July 1 and shall be an amount for each 
member City based upon the approved budget. The full amount shall be due and payable 
before July 1 of each year. Any City becoming a member of this Agency during a fiscal year 
shall pay the full dues for that year prior to exercising any rights of membership. The dues 
schedule shall be revised every three (3) to four (4) years. 

 
Section 3. Funds. All funds received by the Agency from the membership or any other 

source shall be deposited in a financial institution or institutions determined by the 
Secretary/Treasurer and disbursed only by check signed by any persons designated by the 
Board of Directors as signers on the account including the Executive Director, the 
Secretary/Treasurer and the President. There shall be a Reserve of funds to cover six (6) to 
nine (9) months of operating expenses to ensure financial stability of the Agency. The dues 
schedule shall be revised as such. 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 20 of 76

Andrew Shen
See comment above regarding advisory committee.

Jannie Quinn
Moved to the provision on City Selection Committee

Andrew Shen
Consider editing timeline for adoption of schedule of annual dues to align with adoption of annually budget and  to factor into the budget processes of the member cities?

Jannie Quinn
Would you like to revise? Does it accurately reflect what occurs?

Jannie Quinn
Is this provision consistent with current practices?

Jannie Quinn
Do you want to revisit reserve requirements?



 
Section 4. Accounting. Every year, an audit of the Agency’s finances shall be 

completed and copies thereof shall be filed with the Board of Directors and the County 
Auditor of Santa Clara County. Annually, a complete written account of all receipts and 
disbursements during the previous year, showing the opening and closing balances shall be 
prepared by the Secretary/Treasurer or a designee. Copies thereof shall be filed with the Board 
of Directors Monthly, bank and reconciliation statements shall be reviewed by the 
Secretary/Treasurer and initialized as such. Monthly reports of accounting and investments 
shall be prepared and filed with the Board of Directors by the Secretary/Treasurer or a 
designee. 

 
 

ARTICLE VIII 

ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS 

Section 1. Adoption. These Bylaws shall become effective upon the affirmative vote 
of the legislative bodies of two-thirds of the Board of Directors. 

Section 2. Amendments. These Bylaws may be amended only in the following 
manner: Proposed amendments shall be submitted in writing to the Board of Directors for 
approval, and if approved, shall thereafter be submitted in writing to each Member City of the 
Agency at least thirty (30) days before action thereon is required by the membership. An 
affirmative vote of two-thirds of the Board of Directors shall be required for approval. 

 
 

 
 

 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 21 of 76



ATTACHMENT 2

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 22 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 23 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 24 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 25 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 26 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 27 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 28 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 29 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 30 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 31 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 32 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 33 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 34 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 35 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 36 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 37 of 76



Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 38 of 76



ATTACHMENT 3

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 39 of 76



DRAFT 
BYLAWS 

  
CITIES ASSOCIATION OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY JOINT POWERS AGENCY 

 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

NAME, PURPOSE AND POWERS 
 

Section 1. Name. The name of this joint powers authority shall be the Cities 
Association of Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency, hereinafter referred to as the 
“Agency”. 

 
Section 2. Principal Place of Business. The principal place of business of this Agency 

shall be such place within the County of Santa Clara as may be designated from time to time 
by the Board of Directors; and if none has been so designated, such place of business shall be 
the City Hall of the City of which the Agency President is a member of the legislative body. 

 
Section 3. Purpose. The purposes and functions of this Agency shall be as follows: 

 
a. To review, study, develop consensus positions, and recommend on issues of 

interest to Santa Clara County cities; 
 
b. Focus on local and regional matters that are important to the future of Santa 

Clara County cities;  
 

c. To develop a common agenda for Santa Clara County cities; 
 

d. To serve as a unified voice for Santa Clara County cities in relationship to other 
agencies, organizations, and levels of government, including the Peninsula 
Division of the League of California Cities; 

 
e. To serve as the City Selection Committee pursuant to Government Code section 

50270 et seq. and make appointments to regional and local bodies as provided by 
law; 

 
f. To assist in development of state-wide legislative policy through the structure of 

the League of California Cities; 
 
g. To serve as a source of education, information and networking for officials from 

all cities in Santa Clara County; 
 
h. To provide a forum for non-city individuals, groups and organizations and the 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 40 of 76

Jannie Quinn
This item is highlighted because it is not included in the joint powers agreement. All of the other provisions in this purpose section are itemized in the agreement. Consider whether to retain.



private sector to address items of interest to Santa Clara County cities. 
 
 

i. To  reduce duplication of  effort by sharing information  and provide a unified 
voice and strong advocacy on legislation and other important issues that affect its 
Members; 
 

j. To  strengthen  the Members’ and Agency’s standing at the regional . state and 
federal level;  

 
k. To strive to respect local control, provide regional perspective, and make a 

difference to elevate the quality of life throughout the County; 
 
 
l. To  provide a forum for discussion and study of problems common to the Members 

and to assist in the development and implementation  of solutions to such 
problems; 

 
m. To provide a method for the Members to collaborate and jointly develop policies  

that benefit the region; and  
 
n. To collaborate in such a way that is efficient, saves the jurisdictions the expense of 

individual effort, and creates positive outcomes 
 
 

Section 4.  Powers. The Agency may exercise any lawful power in the furtherance of its 
purposes as set forth in the joint powers agreement and as determined by the Board of Directors 
except that it may not incur any liability binding upon its members nor levy any assessment 
against its members other than the dues established under Article VII of these Bylaws. 
 

ARTICLE II 

MEMBERSHIP 

Section 1. Membership. Each City in Santa Clara County that has approved and 
executed the joint powers agreement establishing the Agency, and which has paid in full the 
Section dues required under Article VII of these Bylaws, shall be a member of the Agency. 

Section 2. Suspension. Any City which is delinquent in payment of its dues shall be 
automatically suspended from membership sixty (60) days after the date on which payment is 
due if the full payment has not been received, and it shall be the duty of the 
Secretary/Treasurer to promptly notify the City of its delinquency. A suspended member City 
shall not be permitted to participate in any Agency proceedings, other than City Selection 
Committee meetings. A suspended member City shall be restored to full membership upon its 
payment of the total dues assessment then due and payable in accordance with Article VII, 
Section 2. 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 41 of 76

LD'Andrea
Article 32 of the JPA discusses Associate Members and states that the Bylaws will outline the fee. Suggest including discussion of Associate Members and the applicable fee in this section.



 

ARTICLE III 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Selection and Tenure. The Board of Directors of this Agency shall be 
composed of a representative from each member city, selected by and from the legislative 
body thereof. Each Board member shall hold office at the pleasure of his or her City's 
legislative body, and selection shall be made in such manner as the respective legislative 
bodies of member Cities may themselves determine. 

Section 2. Alternates. The legislative body of a member City may, in its discretion, 
select from among its members an alternate to represent that City on the Board of Directors 
and vote in the absence of the member from that City. 

 
Section 3. Notice of Appointment. The legislative body of each member City shall, 

immediately upon the selection of one of its members as a member of Board of Directors, or as 
alternate, advise the Agency Secretary/Treasurer of such appointment. 

 
Section 4. Ex Officio Members. The Santa Clara County Cities Managers’ 

Association, an advisory committee to the Agency according to the provisions of Article VI, 
Section 2, and the Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors, may each appoint one of its 
members to serve as an ex officio member of the Board of Directors. The ex officio member 
may participate in deliberations but shall not participate in voting or in any of the privileges of 
membership, and shall not be counted for the purpose of determining whether a quorum of the 
Board is present. 

 
Section 5. Compensation. No member of the Board of Directors, including officers, 

shall receive any compensation from the Agency for his or her services as a member of the 
Board. No member of the Board, including officers, shall be entitled to reimbursement from 
the Agency for expenses incurred on Agency business unless such reimbursement shall be 
authorized in advance by the Board of Directors, or unless such reimbursement is authorized 
and distributed by the member’s respective city. 

 
 

Section 6. Duties. It is the responsibility of the members of the Board to report to and 
solicit comments from their fellow City Council members on major issues and to keep their City 
Councils informed on the business of the Agency. 

 
ARTICLE IV 

OFFICERS 

Section 1. Officers Designated. The following officers of this Agency shall be elected 
by the Board of Directors: President, First Vice President, Second Vice-President and 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 42 of 76

Jannie Quinn
Interested in feedback on this provision. Does calling the independent City Manager’s Association an “advisory committee” create any unintended obligations (i.e. standing committee that would be subject Brown Act)? Could be reframed to be advisors, if there are any concerns.



Secretary/Treasurer. Officers shall be selected from the Board of Directors. 
 

Section 2. Term of Office. 
 

a. The regular term of office for all officers shall commence upon election and shall 
be for a period of one (1) year. No person shall hold the same office for more 
than two (2) consecutive full terms. 
 

 
b. Election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors 

and annually thereafter at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors in 
November. 

 
c. In the event a vacancy occurs during any officer's term of office, the Board of 

Directors shall determine whether to fill the unexpired portion of the term. If 
such a determination is made, the then presiding officer shall appoint a 
nominating committee consisting of three (3) Board members which shall present 
its recommendations for filling the vacancy to the Board of Directors at the 
earliest practicable time and in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Article V, Section 2. A person who is appointed to fill the unexpired portion of 
the term is not rendered ineligible to hold the same office in accordance with the 
provisions of Article IV, Section 2(a). 

 
Section 3. Duties. 

 
a. President. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at the meetings of the 

Board of Directors and to perform such other duties as ordinarily pertains to the 
office of President of like types of organizations. 

 
b. Vice Presidents. It shall be the duty of the First and Second Vice-Presidents, in 

that order, to act in the place and stead of the President during the President's 
absence or inability to act. 

 
c. Secretary/Treasurer. The Secretary/Treasurer shall review all financial accounts 

and records to determine that they are in accordance with these Bylaws 
and the directions of the Board of Directors. The Secretary/Treasurer shall see 
that minutes of all Board and Committee meetings are recorded, notice of 
meetings of the Board are posted, and that all receipts and disbursal of funds by 
the Agency are done in accordance with these Bylaws and the direction of the 
Board of Directors. The day-to-day operation of the office of Secretary/Treasurer 
may be delegated to an Executive Director for the Agency, which position shall 
be nonvoting. 

 
Section 4. Executive Director. The Board of Directors may contract with an 

independent consultant to serve as  Executive Director until he or she resigns or is removed by 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 43 of 76



the Board of Directors pursuant to the terms of a written agreement for professional services. 
The Executive Director shall have such duties as may be determined by the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 5. General Counsel. The Board of Directors may contract with an independent 

consultant to serve as General Counsel until he or she resigns or is removed by the Board of 
Directors pursuant to the terms of a written agreement for professional services. The General 
Counsel shall have such duties as may be determined by the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 6. Nominating Committee. A nominating committee consisting of three (3) 

Board members shall be appointed by the President no later than two (2) meetings before the 
meeting at which officers for the following year will be elected. At the meeting immediately 
preceding the meeting for the election of officers, this committee shall present its nominations 
for officers for the following year. Additional nominations may be made from the floor at the 
meeting where the election is to be conducted, providing the consent of the nominee has been 
secured. 

 

ARTICLE V 

MEETINGS 

Section 1. Schedule and Locations. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall 
be held, at a minimum, every other month at a time and location determined by the Board of 
Directors. The Board of Directors shall schedule periodic meetings of the general 
membership, to include all members of legislative bodies of member Cities. 

Section 2. Notice and Meetings. The Agency is a legislative body for purposes of the 
Brown Act (Govt. Code 54950 et seq).  Notice of the time and place of all regular meetings 
shall be given in writing by the Secretary/Treasurer or a designee to all members of the Board 
at least three (3) days prior to the meeting. Such notices may be sent by electronic mail. 
Notice of special meetings shall be given by the Secretary/Treasurer or a designee to all Board 
members at least one (1) day in advance and in the manner required by the Brown Act. The 
Secretary/Treasurer or designee shall be responsible for preparing and posting agendas of 
regular Board meetings at least 72 hours prior to the meeting and in compliance with the 
Brown Act. 

 
Section 3. Quorum.  A majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall 

constitute a quorum to do business at any such regular or special meeting. 
 

Section 4. Voting. The affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board of 
Directors present shall be necessary for the Board of Directors to take action. Each member of 
the Agency shall have one vote. 

 
Section 5. Rules of Order. Subject to the provisions of these By-Laws, the meetings 

of the Board of Directors shall be governed by Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised. 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 44 of 76

Jannie Quinn
Secretary/Treasurer can delegate duties. Practically speaking the Executive Director will give notice of all meetings na post agendas. Consider whether to change references to Executive Director.

Jannie Quinn
Do you want to discuss different voting requirements for any specific issues? 

Andrew Shen
Consider a reference to Rosenburg’s Rules of Order.



ARTICLE VI 

COMMITTEES 

Section 1.  Standing Committees. 
a. Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall act to accomplish, 

administer and facilitate the goals and the purposes of the Agency at the 
direction of the Board of Directors. The Executive Committee shall consist of 
the officers of this Agency; the Immediate Past President, if still a Agency 
member; the Chair of the Legislative Action Committee; and a Director at Large 
who may be appointed if the Immediate Past President is no longer an Agency 
member.  The Director at Large shall be an Agency member appointed by the 
President upon approval of the Board. The Vice Chair of the Legislative Action 
Committee shall be appointed to serve on the Executive Committee in the 
absence of the Chair of the Legislative Action Committee. 

 
b. Legislative Action Committee. There shall be a Legislative Action Committee 

of this Agency. The membership of the Legislative Action Committee shall 
consist of one representative from each member City. The representative shall be 
a City Council Member or the Mayor. Each City shall also appoint an alternate 
to serve on the Committee in the absence of the designated representative. The 
alternate may be a City Council Member or the Mayor. Each City, represented 
by either the representative or the alternate, shall have one vote. The purpose of 
the Legislative Action Committee is threefold. First, the Committee would 
enable the Agency to advocate on issues of interest to Santa Clara County cities 
in an organized, effective manner. Second, the Committee would provide basic 
legislative information to cities with little or no legislative staff. Third, the 
Committee would organize emergency responses to urgent issues. INSERT 
VOTING HERE 

 
 
 
c. City Selection Committee. The City Selection Committee shall be a Standing 

Committee of this Agency and shall have the membership and purposes set forth 
in Government Code sections 50270-50279.4 and which shall be governed by 
the requirements of such sections. The membership of the City Selection 
Committee shall consist of the Mayor of each Member city. When the Mayor is 
unable to attend a meeting of the City Selection Committee, the Mayor shall 
designate another member of the city’s legislative body to attend and vote at the 
meeting as the Mayor’s representative. Each City in the County, shall be able to 
participate in the City Selection Committee, whether or not any such City is a 
member of the Agency. The majority vote for the City Selection Committee (8) 
is required to appoint representatives to boards, commissions, or agencies. 

 
Section 2. Liaison Committee. 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 45 of 76



 
a. Santa Clara County/City Managers’ Association. The Santa Clara County 

City/County Managers’ Association shall serve as an advisory committee to the 
Agency. The Santa Clara County/City Managers’ Association may choose an ex 
officio representative to the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 3. Other Committees Authorized. 

 
a. A nominating committee will be appointed as required and in accordance with 

the provisions of Article IV. 
b. The President, with the consent and approval of the Board of Directors, may 

appoint such committees as may be necessary from time to time, and designate 
the chair and the purpose of each such committee. Any elected official of any 
member City shall be eligible to serve upon any such committee. 

 
Section 4. Quorum. The quorum for each committee except the City Selection 

Committee shall be determined by the Board at such time as the committee is created. A 
quorum for the City Selection Committee shall be eight (8) members. Whenever a quorum is 
not present, the meeting shall be adjourned or postponed to a subsequent time and place as 
determined by the Chair. 

 
ARTICLE VII 

FINANCES 

Section 1. Budget. On or before April 15 of each calendar year, the Board of Directors 
shall approve a preliminary budget for the Agency for the fiscal year commencing with July 1 of 
the same calendar year. The Board of Directors shall adopt a final budget no later than June 15 
of each year. A copy of the preliminary budget when approved and a copy of the final budget 
when adopted shall be transmitted to each Member City. 

Section 2. Dues. Each Member City shall pay to this Agency annual dues in 
accordance with a dues schedule adopted by the Board of Directors on or before June 1 of each 
year. Dues shall be for the fiscal year commencing July 1 and shall be an amount for each 
member City based upon the approved budget. The full amount shall be due and payable 
before July 1 of each year. Any City becoming a member of this Agency during a fiscal year 
shall pay the full dues for that year prior to exercising any rights of membership. The dues 
schedule shall be revised every three (3) to four (4) years. 

 
Section 3. Funds. All funds received by the Agency from the membership or any other 

source shall be deposited in a financial institution or institutions determined by the 
Secretary/Treasurer and disbursed only by check signed by any persons designated by the 
Board of Directors as signers on the account including the Executive Director, the 
Secretary/Treasurer and the President. There shall be a Reserve of funds to cover six (6) to 
nine (9) months of operating expenses to ensure financial stability of the Agency. The dues 
schedule shall be revised as such. 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 46 of 76

Andrew Shen
See comment above regarding advisory committee.

Jannie Quinn
Moved to the provision on City Selection Committee

Andrew Shen
Consider editing timeline for adoption of schedule of annual dues to align with adoption of annually budget and  to factor into the budget processes of the member cities?

Jannie Quinn
Would you like to revise? Does it accurately reflect what occurs?

LD'Andrea
What is the formula for calculating dues? I think the current dues were calculated based on a population based formula. Propose stating that or whatever the actual methodology is for calculation.

Jannie Quinn
Is this provision consistent with current practices?

Jannie Quinn
Do you want to revisit reserve requirements?



 
Section 4. Accounting. Every year, an audit of the Agency’s finances shall be 

completed and copies thereof shall be filed with the Board of Directors and the County 
Auditor of Santa Clara County. Annually, a complete written account of all receipts and 
disbursements during the previous year, showing the opening and closing balances shall be 
prepared by the Secretary/Treasurer or a designee. Copies thereof shall be filed with the Board 
of Directors Monthly, bank and reconciliation statements shall be reviewed by the 
Secretary/Treasurer and initialized as such. Monthly reports of accounting and investments 
shall be prepared and filed with the Board of Directors by the Secretary/Treasurer or a 
designee. 

 
 

ARTICLE VIII 

ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS 

Section 1. Adoption. These Bylaws shall become effective upon the affirmative vote 
of the legislative bodies of two-thirds of the Board of Directors. 

Section 2. Amendments. These Bylaws may be amended only in the following 
manner: Proposed amendments shall be submitted in writing to the Board of Directors for 
approval, and if approved, shall thereafter be submitted in writing to each Member City of the 
Agency at least thirty (30) days before action thereon is required by the membership. An 
affirmative vote of two-thirds of the Board of Directors shall be required for approval. 

 
 

 
 

 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 47 of 76



ATTACHMENT 4

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 48 of 76



From: Shali Sirkay
To: Jannie Quinn; Andrew Shen
Subject: Fw: Input RE: JPA Bylaws
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 8:17:44 AM

Comments from Morgan Hill below

______________________________________
Shali Sirkay, MPH
Executive Director
Cities Association of Santa Clara County
P.O. Box 3144
Los Altos, CA 94024
www.citiesassociation.org

From: Shali Sirkay <shali@citiesassociation.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 10:01 AM
To: Mark Turner <mark.turner@morganhill.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Input RE: JPA Bylaws
 
Thank you Mayor! 

______________________________________
Shali Sirkay, MPH
Executive Director
Cities Association of Santa Clara County
P.O. Box 3144
Los Altos, CA 94024
www.citiesassociation.org

From: Mark Turner <mark.turner@morganhill.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 8:17 AM
To: Shali Sirkay <shali@citiesassociation.org>
Subject: Input RE: JPA Bylaws
 
Hi Shali,

Below is input from my City Manager and City Attorney regarding the JPA Bylaws. 

Recommend referring to the City Managers group as “advisors” rather than “advisory
committee”

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 49 of 76

mailto:shali@citiesassociation.org
mailto:jquinn@publiclawgroup.com
mailto:ashen@publiclawgroup.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.citiesassociation.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cashen%40publiclawgroup.com%7Cd6143f778cdf4d7925a608dc5fbaadb0%7C8596797e25744cf6a78bd9b0896cb014%7C0%7C0%7C638490502631399398%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oIlYyNCGKU2AtFKYkuKmsMbMxWWscU491bWEBODckUo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.citiesassociation.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cashen%40publiclawgroup.com%7Cd6143f778cdf4d7925a608dc5fbaadb0%7C8596797e25744cf6a78bd9b0896cb014%7C0%7C0%7C638490502631410661%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N8kCIgCf7Zu3q5n6euW%2FUJVvvE3W32GMTMYnl%2BpypAs%3D&reserved=0


Section 4. Ex Officio Members. The Santa Clara County Cities Managers’ Association,
an advisory committee to the Agency according to the provisions of Article VI,
Section 2, and the Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors, may each appoint one of
its members to serve as an ex officio member of the Board of Directors.
 

Article VI Committees – Section 1b. – there is a placeholder “INSERT VOTING HERE” after “…
the Committee would organize emergency responses to urgent issues.” Recommend the
bylaws address the purview/scope of the Committee to provide responses on behalf of cities.

 
Article VIII – Adoption and Amendments. Section 1.

Remove the bolded since it is our understanding that the Councils are not req’d to approve
the bylaws:

These Bylaws shall become effective upon the affirmative vote of the legislative
bodies of two-thirds of the Board of Directors.

Thank you so much, 
 
Mark Turner
Mayor
 
City of Morgan Hill
17575 Peak Avenue
Morgan Hill, CA 95037
 
D: 408.310.4647  C: 408.221.6203 
mark.turner@morganhill.ca.gov
morganhill.ca.gov | facebook | twitter

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 50 of 76

mailto:mark.turner@morganhill.ca.gov
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.morganhill.ca.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cashen%40publiclawgroup.com%7Cd6143f778cdf4d7925a608dc5fbaadb0%7C8596797e25744cf6a78bd9b0896cb014%7C0%7C0%7C638490502631417371%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6f7PnxnkZAcqKyo0fXYMt52P0VBq1RImiHwgsShHUUg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fmorganhillengage%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cashen%40publiclawgroup.com%7Cd6143f778cdf4d7925a608dc5fbaadb0%7C8596797e25744cf6a78bd9b0896cb014%7C0%7C0%7C638490502631424184%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2%2FK5dM309r8Aezrk%2FKKCu2oaOVz34uaCScEHzK9jMdg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FCityofMorganHil&data=05%7C02%7Cashen%40publiclawgroup.com%7Cd6143f778cdf4d7925a608dc5fbaadb0%7C8596797e25744cf6a78bd9b0896cb014%7C0%7C0%7C638490502631430856%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7RIohfoqiyxyN%2FE0nzotU8PMyNhWiWIfdqIeSzQpm8U%3D&reserved=0


ATTACHMENT 5

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 51 of 76



DRAFT 
BYLAWS 

  
CITIES ASSOCIATION OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY JOINT POWERS AGENCY 

 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

NAME, PURPOSE AND POWERS 
 

Section 1. Name. The name of this joint powers authority shall be the Cities 
Association of Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency, hereinafter referred to as the 
“Agency”. 

 
Section 2. Principal Place of Business. The principal place of business of this Agency 

shall be such place within the County of Santa Clara as may be designated from time to time 
by the Board of Directors; and if none has been so designated, such place of business shall be 
the City Hall of the City of which the Agency President is a member of the legislative body. 

 
Section 3. Purpose. The purposes and functions of this Agency shall be as follows: 

 
a. To review, study, develop consensus positions, and recommend on issues of 

interest to Santa Clara County cities; 
 
b. Focus on local and regional matters that are important to the future of Santa 

Clara County cities;  
 

c. To develop a common agenda for Santa Clara County cities; 
 

d. To serve as a unified voice for Santa Clara County cities in relationship to other 
agencies, organizations, and levels of government, including the Peninsula 
Division of the League of California Cities; 

 
e. To serve as the City Selection Committee pursuant to Government Code section 

50270 et seq. and make appointments to regional and local bodies as provided by 
law; 

 
f. To assist in development of state-wide legislative policy through the structure of 

the League of California Cities; 
 
g. To serve as a source of education, information and networking for officials from 

all cities in Santa Clara County; 
 
h. To provide a forum for non-city individuals, groups and organizations and the 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 52 of 76

Glen Googins
Our Board representative suggest bolding all headings to improve document usability.  We agree this could be helpful.

Glen Googins
Don’t need to “Name” the Agency.  Would suggest these paragraph be replaced with a “General” or “Purpose” Section that says something to the effect that these Bylaws have been prepared for the Cities Association of Santa Clara County Joint Powers Agency (“Agency”) pursuant to Article 26 of its formation agreement (“JPA Agreement”) to establish operating procedures and standards for the Agency, and that the Bylaws are intended to be consistent with and implementing of the JPA Agreement.

Jannie Quinn
This item is highlighted because it is not included in the joint powers agreement. All of the other provisions in this purpose section are itemized in the agreement. Consider whether to retain.

Glen Googins
Consistent with my broader comment, below, I would not include this.  The Agreement itself covers this concept generally in Section 6.1.15



private sector to address items of interest to Santa Clara County cities. 
 
 

i. To  reduce duplication of  effort by sharing information  and provide a unified 
voice and strong advocacy on legislation and other important issues that affect its 
Members; 
 

j. To  strengthen  the Members’ and Agency’s standing at the regional . state and 
federal level;  

 
k. To strive to respect local control, provide regional perspective, and make a 

difference to elevate the quality of life throughout the County; 
 
 
l. To  provide a forum for discussion and study of problems common to the Members 

and to assist in the development and implementation  of solutions to such 
problems; 

 
m. To provide a method for the Members to collaborate and jointly develop policies  

that benefit the region; and  
 
n. To collaborate in such a way that is efficient, saves the jurisdictions the expense of 

individual effort, and creates positive outcomes 
 
 

Section 4.  Powers. The Agency may exercise any lawful power in the furtherance of its 
purposes as set forth in the joint powers agreement and as determined by the Board of Directors 
except that it may not incur any liability binding upon its members nor levy any assessment 
against its members other than the dues established under Article VII of these Bylaws. 
 

ARTICLE II 

MEMBERSHIP 

Section 1. Membership. Each City in Santa Clara County that has approved and 
executed the joint powers agreement establishing the Agency, and which has paid in full the 
annual membership assessments and fees required under Article VII, Section 2 of these Bylaws, 
shall be a member of the Agency. 

Section 2. Suspension. Any City which is delinquent in payment of its assessments 
and fees shall be automatically suspended from membership sixty (60) days after the date on 
which payment is due if the full payment has not been received, and it shall be the duty of the 
Secretary/Treasurer to promptly notify the City of its delinquency. A suspended member City 
shall not be permitted to participate in any Agency proceedings, other than City Selection 
Committee meetings. A suspended member City shall be restored to full membership upon its 
payment of the total dues assessment then due and payable in accordance with Article VII, 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 53 of 76

Glen Googins
Not sure why you need or want Section 3 or 4.  The purposes and powers of the Agency are set forth in the Agreement and can’t be modified by the Bylaws.  At most I would have a Section that cross references those Sections in the Agreement.

Glen Googins
I’ve proposed revisions here to track the language in the Agreement re what these charges are called (not “dues”), but now wondering if this should be here at all.  “Membership” is different that membership in good standing.  The concept of suspension is addressed separately in Section 2, below.



Section 2. 
 

ARTICLE III 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Selection and Tenure. In accordance with Section 8.1 of the Agreement, the 
Board of Directors of this Agency shall be composed of a representative from each member 
city, selected by and from the legislative body thereof. Each Board member shall hold office at 
the pleasure of his or her City's legislative body, and selection shall be made in such manner as 
the respective legislative bodies of member Cities may themselves determine. 

Section 2. Alternates. The legislative body of a member City may, in its discretion, 
select from among its members an alternate to represent that City on the Board of Directors 
and vote in the absence of the member from that City. 

 
Section 3. Notice of Appointment. The legislative body of each member City shall, 

immediately upon the selection of one of its members as a member of Board of Directors, or as 
alternate, advise the Agency Secretary/Treasurer of such appointment. 

 
Section 4. Ex Officio Members. The Santa Clara County Cities Managers’ 

Association, an advisory committee to the Agency according to the provisions of Article VI, 
Section 2, and the Santa Clara County Board of Supervisors, may each appoint one of its 
members to serve as an ex officio member of the Board of Directors. The ex officio member 
may participate in deliberations but shall not participate in voting or in any of the privileges of 
membership, and shall not be counted for the purpose of determining whether a quorum of the 
Board is present. 

 
Section 5. Compensation. No member of the Board of Directors, including officers, 

shall receive any compensation from the Agency for his or her services as a member of the 
Board. No member of the Board, including officers, shall be entitled to reimbursement from 
the Agency for expenses incurred on Agency business unless such reimbursement shall be 
authorized in advance by the Board of Directors, or unless such reimbursement is authorized 
and distributed by the member’s respective city. 

 
 

Section 6. Duties. It is the responsibility of the members of the Board to report to and 
solicit comments from their fellow City Council members on major issues and to keep their City 
Councils informed on the business of the Agency. 

 
ARTICLE IV 

OFFICERS 

Section 1. Officers Designated. In accordance with Article 10 of the Agreement, the 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 54 of 76

Glen Googins
I’ve proposed a number of inserts like this cross-referencing the Agreement.  I think its important to tie these things back, both in general because the Bylaws need to be consistent, and because some of the terms and requirements are more detailed in the Agreement.

Glen Googins
Should this be replaced with “shall”?  That’s what Section 8.1 of the Agreement provides.

Jannie Quinn
Interested in feedback on this provision. Does calling the independent City Manager’s Association an “advisory committee” create any unintended obligations (i.e. standing committee that would be subject Brown Act)? Could be reframed to be advisors, if there are any concerns.

Glen Googins
I think Brown Act application is unlikely (this group was not created by the Agency), but it is ambiguous.  The bigger issue for me is I don’t think this kind of relationship (third party “advisory group” and the concept of Ex Officio members of the Board) is contemplated by the Agreement.  I suppose if allowed by state JPA law you could do it,  but it raises issues for me may need to amend the Agreement first.Our understanding is the current relationship is less formal, with the City Manager for the then acting President sitting with the Board and “reporting out” on the activities of the County/City Managers Association.  



following officers of this Agency shall be elected by the Board of Directors: President, First 
Vice President, Second Vice-President and Secretary/Treasurer. Officers shall be selected 
from the Board of Directors. 

 

Section 2. Term of Office. 
 

a. The regular term of office for all officers shall commence upon election and shall 
be for a period of one (1) year. No person shall hold the same office for more 
than two (2) consecutive full terms. 
 

 
b. Election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors 

and annually thereafter at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors in 
November. 

 
c. In the event a vacancy occurs during any officer's term of office, the Board of 

Directors shall determine whether to fill the unexpired portion of the term. If 
such a determination is made, the then presiding officer shall appoint a 
nominating committee consisting of three (3) Board members which shall present 
its recommendations for filling the vacancy to the Board of Directors at the 
earliest practicable time and in accordance with the notice provisions set forth in 
Article V, Section 2. A s  p r o v i d e d  i n  A r t i c l e  1 0  o f  t h e  
A g r e e m e n t ,  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  p o s i t i o n  o f  P r e s i d e n t ,  i n  
t h e  e v e n t  o f  a  v a c a n c y ,  t h e  B o a r d  s h a l l  f i l l  t h e  p o s i t i o n  
a t  t h e  n e x t  r e g u l a r  m e e t i n g  o r  a t  a  s p e c i a l  m e e t i n g  c a l l e d  
t o  f i l l  t h e  v a c a n c y .  A person who is appointed to fill the unexpired 
portion of the term is not rendered ineligible to hold the same office in 
accordance with the provisions of Article IV, Section 2(a). 

 
Section 3. Duties. 

 
a. President. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at the meetings of the 

Board of Directors and to perform such other duties as ordinarily pertains to the 
office of President of like types of organizations. 

 
b. Vice Presidents. It shall be the duty of the First and Second Vice-Presidents, in 

that order, to act in the place and stead of the President during the President's 
absence or inability to act. 

 
c. Secretary/Treasurer. In accordance with Articles 16 and 17 of the Agreement, the 

Secretary/Treasurer shall be responsible for the review all financial accounts and 
records and the disbursal of funds by the Agency to determine that they are in 
accordance with the Agreement, these Bylaws  and the directions of the Board 
of Directors. In accordance with Section 9.3 of the Agreement, the 
Secretary/Treasurer shall see that minutes of all Board and Committee meetings 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 55 of 76

Glen Googins
Insert provided to be consistent with provisions of the  Agreement, Article 10.  (Not sure why font is funky for insert).



are recorded, notice of meetings of the Board are posted in accordance with the 
Agreement, these Bylaws and the direction of the Board of Directors. The day-to-
day operation of the office of Secretary/Treasurer may be delegated to an 
Executive Director for the Agency, which position shall be nonvoting. 

 
Section 4. Executive Director. In accordance with Section 14.1.1 of the Agreement, 

the Board of Directors may contract with an independent consultant to serve as  Executive 
Director until he or she resigns or is removed by the Board of Directors pursuant to the terms 
of a written agreement for professional services. The Executive Director shall have such duties 
as may be determined by the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 5. General Counsel. In accordance with Section 14.1.2 of the Agreement, the 

Board of Directors may contract with an independent consultant to serve as General Counsel 
until he or she resigns or is removed by the Board of Directors pursuant to the terms of a 
written agreement for professional services. The General Counsel shall have such duties as 
may be determined by the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 6. Nominating Committee. A nominating committee consisting of three (3) 

Board members shall be appointed by the President no later than two (2) meetings before the 
meeting at which officers for the following year will be elected. At the meeting immediately 
preceding the meeting for the election of officers, this committee shall present its nominations 
for officers for the following year. Additional nominations may be made from the floor at the 
meeting where the election is to be conducted, providing the consent of the nominee has been 
secured. 

 

ARTICLE V 

MEETINGS 

Section 1. Schedule and Locations. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall 
be held, at a minimum, every other month at a time and location determined by the Board of 
Directors. The Board of Directors shall schedule periodic meetings of the general 
membership, to include all members of legislative bodies of member Cities. 

Section 2. Notice and Meetings. The Agency is a legislative body for purposes of the 
Brown Act (Govt. Code 54950 et seq).  Notice of the time and place of all regular meetings 
shall be given in writing by the Secretary/Treasurer or a designee to all members of the Board 
at least three (3) days prior to the meeting. Such notices may be sent by electronic mail. 
Notice of special meetings shall be given by the Secretary/Treasurer or a designee to all Board 
members at least one (1) day in advance and in the manner required by the Brown Act. The 
Secretary/Treasurer or designee shall be responsible for preparing and posting agendas of 
regular Board meetings at least 72 hours prior to the meeting and in compliance with the 
Brown Act. 

 
Section 3. Quorum.  A majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 56 of 76

Glen Googins
Moved up to the sentence re finance issues

Jannie Quinn
Secretary/Treasurer can delegate duties. Practically speaking the Executive Director will give notice of all meetings na post agendas. Consider whether to change references to Executive Director.



constitute a quorum to do business at any such regular or special meeting. 
 

Section 4. Voting. The affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board of 
Directors present shall be necessary for the Board of Directors to take action. Each member of 
the Agency shall have one vote. 

 
Section 5. Rules of Order. Subject to the provisions of these By-Laws, the meetings 

of the Board of Directors shall be governed by Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised. 
 

ARTICLE VI 

COMMITTEES 

Section 1.  Standing Committees. 
a. Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall act to accomplish, 

administer and facilitate the goals and the purposes of the Agency at the 
direction of the Board of Directors. The Executive Committee shall consist of 
the officers of this Agency; the Immediate Past President, if still a Agency 
member; the Chair of the Legislative Action Committee; and a Director at Large 
who may be appointed if the Immediate Past President is no longer an Agency 
member.  The Director at Large shall be an Agency member appointed by the 
President upon approval of the Board. The Vice Chair of the Legislative Action 
Committee shall be appointed to serve on the Executive Committee in the 
absence of the Chair of the Legislative Action Committee. 

 
b. Legislative Action Committee. There shall be a Legislative Action Committee 

of this Agency. The membership of the Legislative Action Committee shall 
consist of one representative from each member City. The representative shall be 
a City Council Member or the Mayor. Each City shall also appoint an alternate 
to serve on the Committee in the absence of the designated representative. The 
alternate may be a City Council Member or the Mayor. Each City, represented 
by either the representative or the alternate, shall have one vote. N o t e :   T h e  
s a m e  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  o f  a  M e m b e r  C i t y  o n  t h e  B o a r d  ( a n d  
t h e i r  a l t e r n a t e )  m a y  a l s o  a c t  a s  t h a t  C i t y ’ s  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  
( a n d  a l t e r n a t e )  o n  t h e  L e g i s l a t i v e  A c t i o n  C o m m i t t e e .  The 
purpose of the Legislative Action Committee is threefold. First, the Committee 
would enable the Agency to advocate on issues of interest to Santa Clara County 
cities in an organized, effective manner. Second, the Committee would provide 
basic legislative information to cities with little or no legislative staff. Third, the 
Committee would organize emergency responses to urgent issues. INSERT 
VOTING HERE 

 
 
 
c. City Selection Committee. The City Selection Committee shall be a Standing 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 57 of 76

Jannie Quinn
Do you want to discuss different voting requirements for any specific issues? 

Glen Googins
This should be revised to be consistent with what Section 9.4 of the Agreement says:  that a quorum of the quorum is enough to act.  Also, some reference needs to be made to the super-majority reqirement in Article 15 with respect to “significant programs”.  I think this Section should also reconcile provisions for approval of the budget by simple “majority” and approval of “significant progrms” by super majority.  Maybe significant programs must first be approved super-majority to even be included in the budget, and then any subsequent budget amendment of a “significant program” would also require super.  This part of it might just be referenced generally here, with the details to be inserted in Article VII re Finance, below.

Andrew Shen
Consider a reference to Rosenburg’s Rules of Order.

Glen Googins
Agreed.  Rosenberg’s would be better

Glen Googins
Thought this would be helpful for clarity.  This is how Santa Clara currently operates.

Glen Googins
We are very interested in how this would work.  One approach could be for this Committee being authorized to act via majority vote so long as its consistent with a Legislative Program approved by the Board, but that some other mechanism (Board approval?  Super majority votre?) would be needed for any action that is not consistent with that approved Legislative Program.  Also, there should be provision, as suggested in your Memorandum, for City’s being given the opportunity to check in with their respective City Council’s on significant matters, and also, potentially, the ability to have dissenting votes reflected in any communication to legislators.  

Sujata Reuter
GC 50275 requires that this committee adopt rules governing the conduct of their meetings and the selection of city representatives including, but not limited to, the term of office of the chairman and vice chairman of the city selection committee, the time and place of the committee's regular meetings, a procedure for nominating and selecting city representatives, and the manner in which voting by the city selection committee shall be conducted. It would seem to make sense to include all that here, but I suppose if the committee itself wanted to adopt its rules separately it could, so long as the Bylaws stated that they must do so. I don’t think a reference to the code sections would be enough to make clear our compliance with this requirement.



Committee of this Agency and shall have the membership and purposes set forth 
in Government Code sections 50270-50279.4 and which shall be governed by 
the requirements of such sections. The membership of the City Selection 
Committee shall consist of the Mayor of each Member city. When the Mayor is 
unable to attend a meeting of the City Selection Committee, the Mayor shall 
designate another member of the city’s legislative body to attend and vote at the 
meeting as the Mayor’s representative. Each City in the County, shall be able to 
participate in the City Selection Committee, whether or not any such City is a 
member of the Agency. The majority vote of the City Selection Committee (8) is 
required to appoint representatives to boards, commissions, or agencies. 

 
Section 2. Liaison Committee. 

 
a. Santa Clara County/City Managers’ Association. The Santa Clara County 

City/County Managers’ Association shall serve as an advisory committee to the 
Agency. The Santa Clara County/City Managers’ Association may choose an ex 
officio representative to the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 3. Other Committees Authorized. 

 
a. A nominating committee will be appointed as required and in accordance with 

the provisions of Article IV. 
b. The President, with the consent and approval of the Board of Directors, may 

appoint such committees as may be necessary from time to time, and designate 
the chair and the purpose of each such committee. Any elected official of any 
member City shall be eligible to serve upon any such committee. 

 
Section 4. Quorum. The quorum for each committee except the City Selection 

Committee shall be determined by the Board at such time as the committee is created. A 
quorum for the City Selection Committee shall be eight (8) members. Whenever a quorum is 
not present, the meeting shall be adjourned or postponed to a subsequent time and place as 
determined by the Chair. 

 
ARTICLE VII 

FINANCES 

Section 1. Budget. On or before April 15 of each calendar year, the Board of Directors 
shall approve a preliminary budget for the Agency for the fiscal year commencing with July 1 of 
the same calendar year. The Board of Directors shall adopt a final budget no later than June 15 
of each year. A copy of the preliminary budget when approved and a copy of the final budget 
when adopted shall be transmitted to each Member City. 

Section 2. Dues. Each Member City shall pay to this Agency annual dues in 
accordance with a dues schedule adopted by the Board of Directors on or before June 1 of each 
year. Dues shall be for the fiscal year commencing July 1 and shall be an amount for each 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 58 of 76

Andrew Shen
See comment above regarding advisory committee.

Glen Googins
My same comments above as well regarding formalizing this as “advisory” and having as an “ex officio”.  Could just ask for regular reports from this group.

Glen Googins
Is this contemplated?  Policy question re advisability.  Also a Brown Act issue:  if committee is comprised of an outside people it’s a Brown Act committee, even if ad hoc.

Jannie Quinn
Moved to the provision on City Selection Committee

Glen Googins
See comment above regarding majority/super majority vote issue.  Should be addressed here in detail if just referenced above.

Glen Googins
As noted above, not called “dues” in the Agreement.  Called “annual assessment” or “fees”.

Andrew Shen
Consider editing timeline for adoption of schedule of annual dues to align with adoption of annually budget and  to factor into the budget processes of the member cities?

Glen Googins
Agreed.  Santa Clara is on  July/June budget cycle though so this aligns with us.  But payment should probably be after July 1.



member City based upon the approved budget. The full amount shall be due and payable 
before July 1 of each year. Any City becoming a member of this Agency during a fiscal year 
shall pay the full dues for that year prior to exercising any rights of membership. The dues 
schedule shall be revised every three (3) to four (4) years. 

 
Section 3. Funds. All funds received by the Agency from the membership or any other 

source shall be deposited in a financial institution or institutions determined by the 
Secretary/Treasurer and disbursed only by check signed by any persons designated by the 
Board of Directors as signers on the account including the Executive Director, the 
Secretary/Treasurer and the President. There shall be a Reserve of funds to cover six (6) to 
nine (9) months of operating expenses to ensure financial stability of the Agency. The dues 
schedule shall be revised as such. 

 
Section 4. Accounting. Every year, an audit of the Agency’s finances shall be 

completed and copies thereof shall be filed with the Board of Directors and the County 
Auditor of Santa Clara County. Annually, a complete written account of all receipts and 
disbursements during the previous year, showing the opening and closing balances shall be 
prepared by the Secretary/Treasurer or a designee. Copies thereof shall be filed with the Board 
of Directors Monthly, bank and reconciliation statements shall be reviewed by the 
Secretary/Treasurer and initialized as such. Monthly reports of accounting and investments 
shall be prepared and filed with the Board of Directors by the Secretary/Treasurer or a 
designee. 

 
 

ARTICLE VIII 

ADOPTION AND AMENDMENTS 

Section 1. Adoption. These Bylaws shall become effective upon the affirmative vote 
of the legislative bodies of two-thirds of the Board of Directors. 

Section 2. Amendments. These Bylaws may be amended only in the following 
manner: Proposed amendments shall be submitted in writing to the Board of Directors for 
approval, and if approved, shall thereafter be submitted in writing to each Member City of the 
Agency at least thirty (30) days before action thereon is required by the membership. An 
affirmative vote of two-thirds of the Board of Directors shall be required for approval. 

 
 

 
 

 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 59 of 76

Jannie Quinn
Would you like to revise? Does it accurately reflect what occurs?

Jannie Quinn
Is this provision consistent with current practices?

Jannie Quinn
Do you want to revisit reserve requirements?

Glen Googins
I can’t tell what this means

Glen Googins
Suggest adding a Section that says Bylaws consistent with Agreement, and that no Bylaws provision can be contradictory, and that Agreement would need to be amended first to allow such a provision.



ATTACHMENT 6

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 60 of 76



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 61 of 76



 
 

 

 
 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 62 of 76



 

 

 

From: Shali Sirkay <shali@citiesassociation.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 3:27 PM
To: Kent Steffens <KSteffens@sunnyvale.ca.gov>
Cc: Neysa Fligor <nfligor@losaltosca.gov>; Larry Klein
<KleinCouncil@sunnyvale.ca.gov>; Jannie Quinn <jquinn@publiclawgroup.com>;
Andrew Shen <ashen@publiclawgroup.com>
Subject: Re: Cities Association JPA Bylaws Review Process Update

 
Hi Kent,
 
Thank you very much for your email and bringing up the potential for conflict
between the JPA and the bylaws. I have copied Jannie Quinn and Andrew
Shen, co-legal counsel for CASCC) on this email so they're in the loop as
well.
 
Best,
Shali
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 63 of 76

mailto:shali@citiesassociation.org
mailto:KSteffens@sunnyvale.ca.gov
mailto:nfligor@losaltosca.gov
mailto:KleinCouncil@sunnyvale.ca.gov
mailto:jquinn@publiclawgroup.com
mailto:ashen@publiclawgroup.com


______________________________________
Shali Sirkay, MPH
Executive Director
Cities Association of Santa Clara County
P.O. Box 3144
Los Altos, CA 94024
www.citiesassociation.org
 

From: Kent Steffens <KSteffens@sunnyvale.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 8:42 PM
To: Shali Sirkay <shali@citiesassociation.org>
Cc: Neysa Fligor <nfligor@losaltosca.gov>; Larry Klein
<KleinCouncil@sunnyvale.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Cities Association JPA Bylaws Review Process Update

 
Shali, thanks for the opportunity to look at an early draft of the JPA Bylaws.
 
After taking a look at the draft I wanted to bring a significant concern to your attention.
I know you’ve stated that we used the old associations bylaws as a starting point. In
some cases the JPA Agreement and the draft Bylaws cover the same topics. This could
lead to conflict, particularly since the process to amend the Bylaws and JPA agreement
are different.
 
One specific example. The draft bylaws, Article III, Section 2 Alternates states, “The
legislative body of a member City, may in its discretion, select from its members an
alternate….” The JPA Agreement, Article 8 – Board of Directors states, “The Legislative
body of each Member shall also appoint one alternate Director….”
 
Covering the same ground in the JPA Agreement and Bylaws will inevitably lead to
conflicts like this. I would urge you to avoid conflicts by removing provisions of the
Bylaws that are already covered in the JPA agreement. A version 2 of the draft bylaws
should be distributed for comment before too much time is spent on the initial draft.
The new Bylaws should supplement the JPA Agreement by covering new ground.
 
Thanks for considering my comments. Please let me know if you would like to discuss it
further.
 
Thanks Kent
 

 
 

 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 64 of 76

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.avanan.click%2Fv2%2F___http%3A%2Fwww.citiesassociation.org___.YXAzOmxvc2FsdG9zY2E6YTpvOjA3ZGI5MjIwODU1YTk5YWQ1YzFiZGM0MGZiNGM2YmQ1OjY6OTViMzoxZTIwMzQzYjBjMjNlNGQ2M2VmYTA4NGExZGE3YWQ2NWUyYzA5MTkwMzljNGY5NGZiZjFkYmMyNDhhMzI0OTdmOmg6VA&data=05%7C02%7Cashen%40publiclawgroup.com%7Cc2f2f6fcf0b647b3d92108dc5fba40ce%7C8596797e25744cf6a78bd9b0896cb014%7C0%7C0%7C638490500801041930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=brvwckQgkKWatFWcy0UbumZatNQuVCKACS4Bjb510Fg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:KSteffens@sunnyvale.ca.gov
mailto:shali@citiesassociation.org
mailto:nfligor@losaltosca.gov
mailto:KleinCouncil@sunnyvale.ca.gov


 
 

 
 

 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 65 of 76



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 66 of 76



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 67 of 76



RE: Reminder: Comments on CASCC Bylaws due Apr 12

Anne Bybee <anneb@campbellca.gov>
Fri 4/12/2024 10�18 AM

To:Shali Sirkay <shali@citiesassociation.org>
Cc:Brian Loventhal <brianl@campbellca.gov>

Hello Shali
 
The City of Campbell would like to suggest a proposed amendment to the Bylaws regarding
appointment of the Nominating Committee as follows:
 
Section 6. Nominating Committee. A nominating committee consisting of three (3) Board
members shall be appointed by the President no later than two (2) meetings before the meeting
at which officers for the following year will be elected. (ADD TEXT HERE) At the meeting
immediately preceding the meeting for the election of officers, this committee shall present its
nominations for officers for the following year. Additional nominations may be made from the
floor at the meeting where the election is to be conducted, providing the consent of the nominee
has been secured.
 
Add:  At least one member of the Nominating Committee shall be a Board Member who is not
currently serving on the Executive Committee. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide input on behalf of the City of Campbell.    
 
Regards,
 
Anne  
 
 
 

Anne Bybee
Counci lmember
City of Campbell
70 N. First Street | Campbell, CA 95008

www.cityofcampbell.com | 408.866.2125
 
 
 
 

From: Shali Sirkay <shali@citiesassociation.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 8:23 PM
Cc: Andrew Shen <ashen@publiclawgroup.com>; Jannie Quinn <jquinn@publiclawgroup.com>; Brian
Loventhal <brianl@campbellca.gov>; Pamela Wu (Cupertino) <PamelaW@cupertino.org>; Gabriel
(Gabe) Engeland (Los Altos) <gengeland@losaltosca.gov>; Peter Pirnejad (Los Altos Hills)

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 68 of 76

http://www.cityofcampbell.com/


<ppirnejad@losaltoshills.ca.gov>; Laurel Prevetti (Los Gatos) <LPrevetti@losgatosca.gov>; Ned Thomas
<nthomas@milpitas.gov>; Steve Leonardis (Monte Sereno) <steve@cityofmontesereno.org>; Christina
Turner (Morgan Hill) <Christina.Turner@morganhill.ca.gov>; Kimbra McCarthy (Mountain View)
<kimbra.mccarthy@mountainview.gov>; Ed Shikada (Palo Alto) <Ed.Shikada@CityofPaloAlto.org>;
Jennifer Maguire (San Jose) <jennifer.maguire@sanjoseca.gov>; jgrogan@santaclaraca.gov; James
Lindsay (Saratoga) <jlindsay@saratoga.ca.us>; Kent Steffens (Sunnyvale) <KSteffens@sunnyvale.ca.gov>
Subject: Reminder: Comments on CASCC Bylaws due Apr 12
 
(Board members on Bcc)
 
Dear Board Members,
 
This is a brief reminder to please send your comments to me by April 12, 2024. We are using
the former unincorporated Cities Association's bylaws as our starting point.  On April 19, 2024,
the Executive Committee will review and discuss all the feedback and input received. The
Board will also be provided with all the feedback and input received from member agencies. 
 
This is the timeline that the Executive Committee developed for the review process:
Apr 19, 2024:  Executive Committee reviews feedback/input and prepares updated
draft Bylaws and recommendations.

Apr 30, 2024:  Executive Committee provides updated draft Bylaws and recommendations to
Board members.

May 9, 2024:   Board reviews and discusses updated draft Bylaws and recommendations at
Board meeting and considers approving final Bylaws.
 
We appreciate that each jurisdiction has its own review process; however, please note that
there is no requirement that the draft Bylaws be brought to your City Councils for review and
deliberation.  Please also note that each member agency’s Board representative will be
expected to have authority to approve the final Bylaws at the May 9, 2024, Board meeting.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Best,
Shali
______________________________________
Shali Sirkay, MPH
Executive Director
Cities Association of Santa Clara County
P.O. Box 3144
Los Altos, CA 94024
www.citiesassociation.org
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 69 of 76

http://www.citiesassociation.org/


 
 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION:  
 

Name of Contact Person:  
Phone:  
Email:  
Presenters:  

 
 
REQUEST (WHAT WILL BE PRESENTED?): 
 
 
 
 
RELEVANCE TO THE CITIES ASSOCIATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WHAT ACTION IS REQUESTED OF THE CITIES ASSOCIATION? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MATERIALS TO BE SENT TO SUPPORT PRESENTATION: 
 
 

REQUEST TO PRESENT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Return to executive_director@citiesassociation.org at least 2 
weeks prior to the Board Meeting for consideration.   
 

Santa Clara Valley Water District, Director Jim Beall

Roseryn Bhudsabourg, Valley Water Office of Government Relations
(408) 630-3099

RBhudsabourg@valleywater.org
Director Jim Beall (primary)
Roseryn Bhudsabourg (support)

Information on water conservation tools and resources from Valley Water, including background on
our agency's Model Water Efficient New Development Ordinance (MWENDO), which has been revised
and updated for the upcoming 2025 building code adoption cycle.

It is necessary to maximize water efficiency and minimize potable water use in order to help ensure that
water supply is capable of reliably satisfying demand while withstanding population growth and drought
conditions. Through collective water conservation efforts by municipalities and measures such as
MWENDO, cities can be champions for sustainability and environmental stewardship for the communities
they serve. The best time to implement some of these strategies is during the design and construction of
new developments, which will help minimize the strain such developments place on potable water supplies
for their full life and reduce the need for costly alterations after the developments are built.

Receive the information presented by Valley Water and consider sharing these resources with the
appropriate departments and staff.

PowerPoint presentation and other digital informational materials, such as Valley Water's 2024 Water
Conservation Campaign Partner Toolkit for cities to use as part of social media outreach.

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 70 of 76



 

 1 

 
 
 
Meeting Information:  

• Board meetings are open to the public at the location shown above. 

• Members of the public may use the information below to join the webinar: 

[ZOOM LINK] 

Webinar ID: [WEBINAR ID] 

Passcode: [PASSCODE] 

• Meeting also livestreamed on YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/@citiesassoc 

• More information on public comment and accessibility is given at the end of the agenda. 

 
 
  

REGULAR MEETING 
Legislative Action Committee 

 
Los Altos Community Center 

Sequoia Room 
97 Hillview Avenue 
Los Altos, CA 94022 

 
APRIL 11, 2024 

5:30 PM 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 71 of 76



 

 2 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER – (Walia) 
 
ROLL CALL (Sirkay) 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC ON NONAGENDIZED ITEMS 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Committee on any matter not on the 
agenda. State law prohibits the Committee from discussing and/or acting on nonagendized items. 
 
AGENDA 
 

1. Consent Agenda (Walia) 

a. Approve Minutes from Legislative Action Committee Meeting on April 11, 2024 

2. President Update (Walia) 

3. Update on League of Cities City Leaders Summit (Fligor) 

4. Tentative List of Bills for Legislative Action Committee Consideration: Discussion & Possible Action 

(Walia) 

a. (list of bills) 

 
ADJOURN (Walia) 
 
 
  

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 72 of 76



 

 3 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Members of the public wishing to comment on an item on the agenda may do so in the following ways:  
 
1. Email comments to shali@citiesassociation.org 

§ IMPORTANT: identify the Agenda Item number in the subject line of your email. 
§ Emails must be received at least 72 hours before meeting start day/time to be entered into the record 

for the meeting.  
 

2. Provide oral public comments in-person during the meeting 
 

3. Provide oral public comments virtually during the meeting 
§ When the Chair announces the item on which you wish to speak, click the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. 

Speakers will be notified shortly before they are called to speak.   
§ When called to speak, please limit your comments to the time allotted (up to 3 minutes, at the discretion 

of the Chair).   
§ Phone participants:  

*6 - Toggle mute/unmute  
*9 - Raise hand 

 

ACCESSIBILITY 

We strive for our meetings and materials to be accessible to all members of the public, and welcome feedback 
and requests for accommodations. Please submit requests for accommodations to shali@citiesassociation.org 
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to allow us to best meet your request.  

 
 
 
 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 73 of 76

mailto:shali@citiesassociation.org


 

 1 

REGULAR MEETING 
Board of Directors 

 
Los Altos Community Center 

Sequoia Room 
97 Hillview Avenue 
Los Altos, CA 94022 

 
MAY 9, 2024 

7:00 PM 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Information:  

• Board meetings are open to the public at the location shown above. 

• Members of the public may use the information below to join the webinar: 

• Webinar ID: 835 1075 6481 

• Passcode: 519682 

• Meeting also livestreamed on YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/@citiesassoc 

• More information on public comment and accessibility is given at the end of the agenda. 

 
 
  

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 74 of 76



 

 2 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER – (Fligor) 
 
ROLL CALL (Sirkay) 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC ON NONAGENDIZED ITEMS 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda. 
State law prohibits the Board from discussing and/or acting on nonagendized items. 
 
AGENDA 
 

1. Consent Agenda (Fligor) 

a. Approve Minutes from Board of Directors Meeting on April 11, 2024 

2. President Update (Fligor) 

3. Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Update (Abe-Koga) 

a. Margaret Abe-Koga, Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Appointee 

4. November 2024 Ballot Measure “Taxpayer Protection and Government Accountability Act” (Fligor) 

a. Guest Speaker: Ben Triffo, Lobbyist, Legislative Affairs, Taxation and Revenue, League of 

California Cities 

5. Resources and Programs for Older Adults (Fligor) 

a. Workforce Development Guest Speaker: Tylor Taylor, Executive Director, Successful Aging 

Solutions and Community Consulting (SASCC) 

b. Sourcewise Guest Speakers: TBD (CEO Aneliza del Pinal or Tom Picroux) 

Matthew Hudes, Advisory Board Member 

6. Joint Powers Agency Formation Update: Discussion and Possible Action (Quinn) 

a. Conflict of Interest Code 

b. Bylaws 

7. Reports from Regional Appointed Representatives 

a. Vicki Veenker, Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) pending confirmation 

8. Santa Clara County City Managers Association Update (Engeland) 

9. Executive Director Update (Sirkay)  

10. Joys and Challenges (All) 

 
ADJOURN (Fligor) 
 
  

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 75 of 76



 

 3 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Members of the public wishing to comment on an item on the agenda may do so in the following ways:  
 
1. Email comments to shali@citiesassociation.org 

§ IMPORTANT: identify the Agenda Item number in the subject line of your email. 
§ Emails must be received at least 72 hours before meeting start day/time to be entered into the record 

for the meeting.  
 

2. Provide oral public comments in-person during the meeting 
 

3. Provide oral public comments virtually during the meeting 
§ When the Chair announces the item on which you wish to speak, click the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. 

Speakers will be notified shortly before they are called to speak.   
§ When called to speak, please limit your comments to the time allotted (up to 3 minutes, at the discretion 

of the Chair).   
§ Phone participants:  

*6 - Toggle mute/unmute  
*9 - Raise hand 

 

ACCESSIBILITY 

We strive for our meetings and materials to be accessible to all members of the public, and welcome feedback 
and requests for accommodations. Please submit requests for accommodations to shali@citiesassociation.org 
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to allow us to best meet your request.  

 
 
 
 
 

Executive Committee Mtg 
April 26, 2024 
Page 76 of 76

mailto:shali@citiesassociation.org

	AGENDA EC Mtg 2024-04-26
	MINUTES EC 2024-03-22 DRAFT
	Memo re Draft Bylaws - with Attachments (1) (1)
	2024-04-19 Memo Regarding Bylaws - FINAL.pdf
	CASCC JPA Binder.pdf
	JPA BYLAWS DRAFT for circulation and review (2-23-24).pdf
	CASCC Proposed JPA - final.pdf
	JPA BYLAWS DRAFT for circulation and review (2-23-24) - Los Altos Hills.pdf
	Comments - Morgan Hill.pdf
	JPA BYLAWS DRAFT for circulation and review (2-23-24) - City of Santa Clara Feedback - 041124.pdf
	Comments - Sunnyvale.pdf


	Campbell Bylaws Comment
	Beall Presentation Request
	AGENDA LAC 2024-05-09 DRAFT
	AGENDA BOD 2024-05-09 DRAFT



